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AMENDMENT NO. 2

TO: ALL VENDORS
FROM: Lana Widener

SUBJECT: USC-IFB-2710-LW
Furnish, Deliver and Install New Generator — USC Aiken

DATE: October 29, 2014

This Amendment No. 1 modifies the Invitation for Bid only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein.

ITEM ONE: SITE VISIT SIGN IN SHEET ATTACHED.

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 2 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED
BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID
TO REJECTION.
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IFB NO.:  USC-IFB-2710-LW

DESCRIPTION: Furnish, Deliver and Install New Generator at USC Aiken
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UNIVERSITY OF
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SITE VISIT SIGN-IN SHEET

TIME: 10:00am

DATE: October 23, 2014

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

COMPANY NAME

REPRESENTATIVE
NAME

TELEPHONE #

EMAIL ADDRESS
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SITE VISIT SIGN-IN SHEET

IFB NO.:  USC-IFB-2710-LW TIME:  10:00am DATE: October 23, 2014

DESCRIPTION: Furnish, Deliver and Install New Generator at USC Aiken

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

REPRESENTATIVE TELEPHONE # EMAIL ADDRESS
COMPANY NAME NAME
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